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January 31, 1991 7

Mr. Jerrv Sexton

NMOCD

P. O. Box 1980

Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

Dear Mr. Sexton:

Cross Timbers Production Company has recently performed a remedial
workover on the McCallister No. 4 well in the West Nadine Blinebrv Pool in
Lea Countv. As a result of extended flow testing of a lower Rlinebrv
interval, the well has overproduced casinghead gas. This lower Blinebrv
interval has been isolated with a retrievable bridge plug and production
from this interval has been suspended.

Cross Timbers Production Companv has appeared before the NMOCD at a
hearing held January 24, 1991, to recuest that the limiting GOR in the West
Nadine Blinebry Pool be increased and the overproduction from the
McCallister No. 4 well be cancelled. A ruling has not yet been made
concerning this application. Cross Timbers Production Company plans to
suspend production from the lower Blinebry until a ruling has been made.

Additional Blinebrv intervals have recentlvy been completed and are
currently being production tested. The current casinghead gas production
is approximately 150 MCFPD, well helcw the casinghead gas allowable of 568
MCFPD.

Cross Timbers Production Companv respectfully requests that we be
allowed to continue to produce the McCallister No. 4 well at the lower
casinghead gas rate until the overproduction has been made up.

Your attention to this matter will be greatlv appreciated.

Sincerelvy,

CROSS TIMBERS PRODUCTION COMPANY
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Gary L. Markestad
Operations Engineer
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cc: GIM File
Well File




